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Re Buairtel 4/7/69. 

(3 - Bureau (Enc. 2PIC IAIM 
2 - Memphis,(44-1987) tEnc.

 1) 

Transmitted herewith are tw
o Xeroxcopies 

of a registration card loca
ted on April 11, 1969, 

at the Birmingham Travellod
ge Motel, 821 South 

20th Street in the Five Poi
nts South area of 

Birmingham recording the re
gistration of ERIC S. 

GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue,
 Birmingham, Alabama, 

on 3/29/68 who is undoubted
ly identical with RAY. 

Registration card reflects 
he was assigned Room 307, 

one in party, and charged f
or one day, departing 

at an 'unspecified time on 
3/30/68. He was in 

possession of a 1966 Mustan
g with Alabama license 

138993 which haS previously
 been identified as 

having been registered by R
AY at Birmingham on 

10/2/67 under the alias ERI
C S. GALT with the same 

residence address indicated
: Since guest registrations

 

are maintained in a very ha
phazard manner at the 

Travellodge Motel, it wad1i
fficult to locate this 

card since an entire paci*g
e of guest registrations 

with-the numerical series 1
8500 could not be located 

in a!storeroom box where ot
her registration cards 

for the year 1968 were exam
ined. 	 -5-17 
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Date: 	4/15/69 

Transmit the following in 

AIRTEL 
Via 	  

(Type in plointext or code) 

AIRMAIL 

(Priority) 

TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) 

ATTN: FBI LABORATORY 

FROM: 	SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (
P) 

SUBJECT: 
f(-- 
 MURKIN 

roved• 

 

 

Sent 	 M 	Per 	  

 

 

Special Agent in Charge 


